Southeast Missouri Regional SAC

MINUTES DATE: 4/28/17 1000-1100

MEET ING CALLED BY	Debbie Leoni
MEET ING LOCATION	Madison Medical Center – Fredericktown, Missouri
A PPROVAL OF MINUTES	1 st : Dr. John Russell 2 nd : Linda Brown
NOTETAKER	April Ostendorf-Morris
ATTENDEES	April Ostendorf-Morris, Amy Keirsey-Swindell, Lisa Caldwell, Brian Watson, David Stahlman, Robbie Buesking, Jeffery Stackle, Susan Tomlinson, Debbie Leoni, Monica Kleffner-Pfau, Dr. John Russell, Joshua Dugal, Kathy Hahn, Maureen Nordike, Randy Tucker, Melissa Tucker, Kendall Shrum, Chuck Ogan, Mary Chappius, Dr. Jeremy Baird, Larry Chasteen, Nathan Wolk

Agenda topics

INTRODUCTIONS			DEBBIE LEONI
DISCUSSION	All participants attending the meeting made introductions.		
CONCLUSIONS	None		
ACTIONITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEA DLINE
None			

REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES

DEBBIE LEONI

DISCUSSION	The group reviewed the meeting minutes from February 10, 2017. A motion was made to approve as			
written by Dr. John Russell, a second was made by Linda Brown and the group approved.				
CONCLUSIONS	None			
A CTION ITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEA DLINE	
None				

MEMBERSHIP – APPROVAL OF OPEN POSITION

DEBBIE LEONI

DISCUSSION	Currently, there is an open position on the committee.	Larry Chasteen was nominated at	the February
meeting. There have been no other nominations made to fill this position. Kendall Shrum made a motion for Larry Chasteen to serve on the committee. Chuck Ogan second the motion. All members in attendance approved the nomination. Paperwork will be submitted to the state requesting Larry's appointment to the committee.			
CONCLUSIONS	CONCLUSIONS Larry Chasteen will fill the open committee position previously held by Melissa Hayden.		
ACTIONITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEA DLINE
Submit paperwork for appointment by state		Chuck Ogan/Debbie Leoni	Next Meeting

STATE MEETING REPORT

ALL MEMBERS

DISCUSSION	Please see the attached Missouri 2017 Legislative List April 20, 2017.
Focus includes:	pediatric and trauma legislation, compact licensure regulations, EMS being included with fire/police

benefits, infectious disease update, discussion of stroke scales at the regional subcommittee, transition of armed forces medics, STEMI survey update.			
The group should review current stroke scales. The group should evaluate what is currently being used within the region and with the medical directors input recommend a regional scale.			
A CTION ITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEA DLINE
Compile current stroke scales for review at next meeting		April Morris/Dr. Jeremy Baird	Next Meeting

STEMI EKG RECOGNITION UPDATE

DEBBIE LEONI

DISCUSSION	Debbie discussed the STEMI EKG recognition survey that was previously sent out. There were four		
organizations that responded with 28 people taking the survey. There was 93% accuracy in recognizing 15 EKG rhythms. She recommended more participation from within the regions. Goal is to decrease ED time on STEMI patients by sending them directly to the cath lab.			
CONCLUSIONS The survey will be resent for anyone interested in participating.			
A CTION ITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEA DLINE
Resend survey as requested.		Debbie Leoni	Ongoing

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND MISCELLANEOUS

ALL MEMBERS

DISCUSSION	The following items were discussed:		
 At the last meeting the Infectious Disease Transport Plan was discussed. A motion to approve the plan was made by Kendall Shrum and second by Dr. Jeremy Baird, the group approved the plan. An update was provided by the Missouri Poison Center 			
CONCLUSIONS None			
A CTION ITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEA DLINE
None			

ADJOURNMENT DEBBIE LEONI

DISCUSSION	Debbie Leoni made a motion to adjourn the meeting. April Ostendorf-Morris second the motion.		
CONCLUSIONS	None		
A CTION ITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEA DLINE
None			

|--|--|